Robert Spallina

From: Ted Bernstein [tbemstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com)
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 12:32 PM

To: Robert Spallina; Pam Simon

Subject: RE:; Update

Robert,

We believe we have a solution to the life insurance policy which provides the desired result.
We would like to discuss thils with you at your earliest convenience. Until we have this
conversation, please do not process anything further with the insurance company as we would
like to avoid any unnecessary confusion for them. Pam, her husband Scooter, and I would like
to have this initial conversation with you.

Let me know what is good for you and I can coordinate with Pam and Scooter.
Take care..,

----- Original Message-----

From: Robert Spallina [mailto:rspallina@tescherspallina.com]
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2812 7:19 AM

To: Pam Simon

Cc: Ted Bernstein

Subject: Re: Update

Pam - My office is processing the claim as your father was the owner of the policy and the
proceeds will likely be paid to the estate in the absence of finding the trust. As I
mentioned previously there was a discussion with the carrier about possibly using the 2000
trust (the one you are carved out of but would be split 5 ways according to Ted) but I'm not
sure that we will achieve that result. 11:80 on Tuesday your time is my lunch hour. I am out
of the office all day and will reach out to you on Menday as my calendar is fairly packed
next week and a status call will have to be later in the day sometime next week. Have a nice
weekend. '

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 19, 2812, at 6:32 AM, "Pam Simon” <pambsimon@me.com> wrote:

> Hi Robert - I have the ss4 on the 1995 irrevocable trust so we should be able to take care
of getting the payment. If you already have the death claim package from the carrier can you
overnight it to me and we will take care of the payout? If you don't have the package, can

you send me an original death certificate and I will request it from the carrier?
> Also, we would like to do a family status call Tuesday at 11 am

On Oct 15, 2012, at 1@:12 AM, Robert Spallina <rspallina@tescherspallina.com> wrote:

> chicago time. Pls let us know if that works for you? Have a nice
> weekend - Pam Simon

>

> Thanks

> Pam

>

>

>

»>> Call me now
> A JTEXHIBIT__\

Deponenm

>y ----- Original Message-----
»> From: Pam Simon [mailto:pambsimon@me.com]
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>> Sent: Monday, October 15, 2002 11:11 AM s
»>> To: Rabert Spallina
>> Subject: Re: Call 18/ 16/12 Tuesday 2:3® pm Chicago time
>
»>> I have some on the trust - should only be a few minutes
>>
>» On Oct 15, 2012, at B:36 AM, Robert Spallina
»» <rspallina@tescherspallina.com> wrote:
>>
>>> There are no updates at this time
>>
»>>> Sent from my iPhone
>r>
»>>» On Oct 15, 2012, at B:40 AM, "Pam Simon" <pambsimon@me.com> wrote:
3>
»>»»> Hi all - do you have time for status?
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